Heather Hauswirth

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211

NAPOLI MANAGEMENT GROUP THE BROADCAST NEWS TALENT AGENCY

CAREER SUMMARY

Heather is an early career on air reporter but possesses a network level experience base. High octane writer, proficient across all media platforms, including editing and shooting. Multi-cultural reporting background and Spanish fluent. Heather will hit the ground running in any local news organization.

EDUCATION

Tufts University

Medford, Massachusetts Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, Communications & Media Studies

Institute for the International Education of Students

Barcelona, Spain Political Science, Mass Media and Spanish language.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Content Editor Freelance

Bloomberg-TV, New York, New York

- Produce live shots remotely for reporters in D.C and San Francisco bureaus, edit daily packages for Europe/Asia bureaus.
- Field produce stories for Bloomberg west coast & San Francisco bureaus as needed
- Shoot and edit video of Manhattan based events, cut sound bites of business leaders from press • conferences, quest appearances with various anchors
- Write teasers and SOT and video descriptions for shows to use for air •

Reporter

KUAM-TV, Guam, U.S.A

- Developed sources for local stories, politics, the military, economy, health care and quality of life issues in a community reluctant to speak with outsiders.
- Produced, reported weekly series, "Touching Bases", focused on military and the Guam military • build-up.
- One-on-one newsmaker interviews with military leaders and political figures from Japan and across • Southeast Asia.

Off Air Reporter/Producer

NHK-Japan Broadcasting Company, Washington, D.C.

- Political embed for 2008 U.S. presidential campaign & State Department producer •
- Travelled with Hillary Clinton in 20+ states and President Obama during general election. •
- Produced interview with Sec. of State Clinton in Japan and coverage in Europe/Middle East •
- Wrote scripts for correspondents, booked and conducted high profile interviews with scholars and • politicians throughout the U.S.
- Backgrounded reporters at international trade conference in Peru with Secretary of State Rice and President George W. Bush.

Post-Grad Intern

NBC News, Washington, D.C.

- Researcher for The Today Show, Nightly News and MSNBC. •
- Assisted to Capitol Hill reporter, Mike Viguiera •
- Campaign event assistant producer for political unit •
- Facilitated interviews for Nightly News, taped MOS interviews

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Marianas Business Journal (Guam 2010), BBC America Associate Producer (Washington, D.C. 2009), Fox 5 News Web Reporter (NY 2009), WUSA Contributor (Washington, D.C. 2008)

2007 to 2009

2009 to 2010

May 2007 to August 2007

Represented by AI Corral 310.385.8225 / alcorral@tvtalent.com

2011 to Present